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New York, NY 10005
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Open to Public

Inspection

Filing Type: ® New Filing

OAmendment

Filing Year: 2021

Current Organization Name: Family Promise of Ontario County, Inc.

Registration Category:

NY Registration Number: 46-21-43
Organization Type: Corporation EIN:
Current Fiscal Year End: 12/31

Updated Name:

General Information

N/A

DUAL
814353748

Updated Fiscal Year End: N/A

nwright@mmb-co.com

Organization Email:

Tax Exempt Status:

501(c)(3)

Website:

Organization Address

Organization's Phone:

585-905-3988

www.familypromiseontariocounty.org

Mailing Address Principal Address NY State Address
PO Box 416 PO Box 416 NA
Canandaigua Canandaigua
NY NY
14424 14424
UNITED STATES UNITED STATES
Primary Contact Information
First Name: Joel Last Name: Jarnot Title: Treasurer
Phone: 5858134256 fpoctreasurer@fpocny.org

Email:

Organization Type
Organization Type: Public

Type of IRS document filed with IRS: IRS990

Third Party Preparer Information

First Name: N/A Last Name: N/A Title: N/A

Firm Name: N/A Phone: N/A Email: N/A

Third Party Address

Street: N/A

City: N/A State: N/A

Zip: N/A Country: N/A
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Registration Category

1. Does the organization conduct activity in New York State (other than soliciting) ? This may include, but is not limited
to, maintaining an office, having employees or running a program.

®Yes ONo
2. Does the organization have assets in New York State?
®Yes ONo
3. Isthe organization incorporated or formed in New York State?
OYes ONo N/A
4. Does the organization solicit, or plan to solicit or receive more than $25,000 annually in total contributions from
New York State residents, foundations, corporations, or government agencies?
®Yes ONo
5. Does the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel?
OYes ®@No

Based on your responses to the above questions, this organization's registration category remains as DUAL

Public Charity

1. Did the organization solicit or receive contributions during the fiscal year in New York State?

®Yes ONo
2. Was the organization required to submit a Schedule B to the IRS in this reporting period?
®@Yes ONo

3. Organizations have two options, to submit a redacted Schedule B, or to enter the total New York State contributions in
the fiscal year:
®@1 would like to enter the total New York State ContributionsQ) | would like to submit a redacted Schedule B

4. Choose the total contributions in New York State this fiscal year:  $250 000-$749,000

Annual Exemptions

1. Were the total contributions from New York State, including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. under
$25,000 during the fiscal year?
OYes ONo N/A

2. Did the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel during the fiscal year?
OYes ONo N/A
3. Were the organization’s gross receipts under $25,000 and the market value of its assets under $25,000 during the
fiscal year?
OYes ®@No

Based on your responses to annual exemption questions, this organization is required to file under __DUAL __ duyring this
fiscal year.
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Financial Information

Type of IRS document filed with IRS IRS990 Organization's total revenue: 398,713
Organization's total contributions: 406,840 Organization's total assets: ~_N/A
Organization's net assets: 201,246 Organization's total revenue N/A

and contributions:
Organization's total liabilities: N/A

Organization's total assets/ N/A
Organization's total income: N/A worth:

Was the organization required to submit a Schedule B to the IRS in this reporting period?

OYes ONo N/A
For the current filing year, does your organization plan to do any of the following with its Charities Bureau Registration?

OClosing O Withdrawing O Dissolving O None

Is this your final filing with New York State? Oves OnNo N/A

Filing Information

Did the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel to solicit contributions in New York State?

Oves ®nNo
General Information Description of Services Description of Compensation
Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Reg Number: N/A
Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A
Amount Paid: N/A Phone : N/A

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A
Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A
Amount Paid: N/A Phone : N/A

Mailing Address: N/A

N/A
Name of Firm: NA N/A

Type: NIA Registration ID: N/A

Contract End:
Contract Start: N/A N/A

Amount Paid: NA Phone : w/a

Mailing Address: N/A
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Did the organization receive government grants during this fiscal year?

®@Yes ONo
Government Grant Agency Grant Amount
PPP Forgiveness $36,770.00
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A

Attached organization's required documents:
O IRS document

Certified Public Accountant's Audit Report

Certified Public Accountant's Review Report

Complete Certificate of Amendment or other document amending the name
Schedule B

Redacted Schedule B

Other documents

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York
applicable to this report.

OO0OOoOo0Ooao

Role First Name Last Name Email
Executive Director |Brenda Spratt fpocdirector@fpocny.org
Treasurer Joel Jarnot fpoctreasurer@fpocny.org

. D« Si d by:
Signature of ceuminea™y

Executive Directo WJ% SFWH

AeRaEacaoCnaang

Date: 11/30/2022

DocuSigned by:
Signature of Date:
Treasurer @o"t JJU/M\L 11/29/2022

29E0000406434DE
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m 990

EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15,

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

2022

OMB No. 1545-0047

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury 5 A 9 4 - <
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
change | FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC
[Johange | Doing business as 81-4353748
E]m'fn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
ot 185 N MAIN STREET 585-704-9776
- City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Gross receipts $ 413 ,280.
Amended| CANANDAIGUA, NY 14424 H(a) Is this a group return
458" | £ Name and address of principal officer: JOEL JARNOT for subordinates? [Ives [X]No
it SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? DYes I:I No
I_Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3 501(c <d_(insert no. 4947(a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: p» WWW . FAMILYPROMISEONTARIOCOUNTY . ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: [X] Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 2016

| Part|| Summary

M State of legal domicile: N'Y

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: TO UNITE THE COMMUNITY, FAITH

§ CONGREGATIONS AND EXISTING AGENCIES IN ONTARIO COUNTY TO PROVIDE A
g 2 Check this box P> |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1a) . 3 2
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) ... .. . ... 4 9
3 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line2a) . 5 7
£| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) ... 6 523
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 | 7a 0.
__| b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, Part |, line 11 S e D 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) 284,022. 406,840.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) 0. 0.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines3,4,and7d) .. . 267. 10.
®1 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) -6,884. -8,137.
12__Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 277,405. 398,713.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines13) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined4) 0. O
g| 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (), lines 510) 160,537 230,817,
9| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) 0. 0o
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
df 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) 96,301. 177,124.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 256,838. 407,941.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 ... 20,567. -9,228.
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
R Pk e AR DA S em et IS o NS el 212,648. 245,747.
o1 N TOIAl RaraMIes (At N 20) - 2. 1SN iR S8l o T v S N R 2:174. 44,501.
Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from lin@ 20 ... 210,474. 201, 246.

ignature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of

eparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

VA | i/ /1422
Sign Signature of officer Date -
Here JOEL JARNOT, TREASURER

Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date s ]| PTN

Paid ISTINA STAMATIS ISTINA STAMATIS 1/14/22suengors P00967056
Preparer |Firm'sname p MENGEL, METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP Firm'sEINp 16-1092347
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 195 PARRISH STREET, SUITE 240

CANANDAIGUA, NY 14424 Phone no.585-423-1860

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Yes No

132001 12-09-21

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2021)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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Form 990 (2021) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO UNITE THE COMMUNITY, FAITH CONGREGATIONS AND EXISTING AGENCIES IN
ONTARIO COUNTY TO PROVIDE A PATHWAY FOR HOMELESS CHILDREN AND FAMILIES
TO SECURE RELIABLE HOUSING AND SELF-SUFFICIENCY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 7 1 7 7 3 6 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
OUR PROJECT, BRIDGES FOR HOPE, IS AN INTERFAITH PROGRAM TO ASSIST
HOMELESS FAMILIES IN ONTARIO COUNTY TO ACHIEVE SUSTAINABLE INDEPENDENCE
BY SUPPORTING THEM WITH TAILORED SERVICES INCLUDING SHELTER, FOOD,
PERSONALIZED CASE MANAGEMENT, AND A DIVERSE NETWORK OF CARING

VOLUNTEERS.
4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 371,736.

Form 990 (2021)

132002 12-09-21

3
11401114 781764 FAM3748 2021.05000 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO FAM37481
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Form 990 (2021) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 Page 3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF"YeS," complete SCHEAUIB A ... 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | ................oco oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll ....................ccooiv oo 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeeii . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedUle D, Part IV ... e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? [f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PArt V' ..................ccccoi oo 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PATt VI oo 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..................c..cooo oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ........................coo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete SChedule D, Part IX ... e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PArtS XI GNG XII ... ... oo\ oo\ oo 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ...~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.ccoo oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions ... 17 | X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? f "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ................c.o oo 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il ..................oo e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccoocvoovoieeeeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if "Yes." complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ... 21 X
132003 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
4

11401114 781764 FAM3748 2021.05000 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO FAM37481
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Form 990 (2021) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748  page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes [ No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...................ocoo oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 lIN@ 258 ............cooe e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exXempPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ................ccccoocviiveeeee. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAE | ...\ oo\ oo\ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il .....................cccccvvviivi.. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b | X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete SChedUule L, Part IV ... e 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? f "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ....................oo. oo, 30 X

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete

SCREAUIE N, PAFE Il ..o\ oo\ oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ..................c.ccoocooe oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and

PV, I8 T .oooo. oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 .................cocooiooooeoeeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 ..................ccoo i 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... il 38 | X

PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINGs 10 Prze WINNEIS ? 1c
132004 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)

11401114 781764 FAM3748 2021.05000 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO FAM37481
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Form 990 (2021) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748  Page5
[ Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes [ No

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... . ... 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions. .. ...

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUcCtible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOMM 2827 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . L7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953? 17

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
132005 12-09-21 6 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. rorgach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . . ... 1a 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 1b 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes. " provide the names and addresses on Schedule QO oo 9 X
Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ............ccoo oo 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
0n Schedule O ROW thiS WAS TOME ... ... 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect o SUCh arrangemMeNnts? e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pNY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
\:| Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>
DONNA HRITZ - 585-704-9776
185 S MAIN STREET, CANANDAIGUA, NY 14424
132006 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC

81-4353748

Page 7

Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (© (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 2 % . % (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| = [ 5 e (g 1099-NEC) and related
below Elel.]Ee18E s organizations
IEENHEHERE
(1) MELANIE MCGUIRE 10.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) EILEEN TIBERIO 10.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DAVID SAHR 5.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) CLAIRE HAUENSTEIN 10.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) DR, RICK CONSTANTINO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) TERESA PARE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) BEVERLY BURRALL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) KATHLEEN WAGNER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) MICHAEL RICCIO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

132007 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 Page 8
| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S E organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations é g g g 1099-NEC) and related
below 21E|.|2l28 = organizations
1b Subtotal > 0. 0. 0.
Cc 0 . 0 . 0 .
d Total (add lines tband 1) ... > 0. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh iNAIVIAUAI  ....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ..................................... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM «ooiovviiiiiiiii 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 Page 9
Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL e D
(A) (B) (C)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
24 1a Federated campaigns ... 1a 40,371.
© b Membershipdues . 1b
3 ¢ Fundraising events 1c 104,343.
g. d Related organizations 1d
& e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 36,770.
_5. f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3 similar amounts not included above | 1f 225,356.
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
3 h Total. Addlinesta-tf ... ... » | 406,840.
Business Code
8|2
I b
b c
£ d
89 .
a f All other program service revenue . . .
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) [ 10. 10.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2
5 ROYaM©S ..o >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses . |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) ..., >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
e and sales expenses . |7b
§ ¢ Gainor(loss) ... 7c
& d Net gain or (I0SS) ..o | 2
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ 104,343, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line18 sal 6,430.
b Less: direct expenses sb| 14,567.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... | -8 ’ 137. -8 ’ 137.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities  ................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b|
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
m Business Code
3., 11a
gd
50
= d All otherrevenue .
= e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... > 398,713. 0. 0.] -8,127.
132009 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... |:|
) : (A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22

38 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...

7 Other salaries and wages 210,287. 185,329. 24,958.

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits .. . 4 , 5 04. 3 ' 969. 535.
10 Payrolitaxes 16,026. 14,124. 1,902.
11 Fees for services (hnonemployees):

a Management ..

b Legal

© ACCOUNtING ... . ... 1,750. 1,750.

d Lobbying ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 3,597. 2,158. 1,439.

12 Advertising and promotion 993. 943. 50.
13 Officeexpenses 3,714. 2,966. 748 .
14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy .. ...
17  Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .

23  Insurance 9,831. 7,865. 1,966.

24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a EMERGENCY RESIDENTIAL 136,671. 136,671.
b TELEPHONE & INTERNET 8,730. 7,854. 876 .
¢ MISCELLANEQOUS 3,379. 2,815. 564.
d DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,000. 2,250. 750.
e All other expenses 5,459. 4,792. 667.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 407,941. 371,736. 36,205. 0.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > \:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

132010 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing 212,648.| 1 245,747.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or Use 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 14
15 15
16 212,648.] 16 245,747.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17
18  Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenue 19 39 .5 07.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 2,174.| 25 4,994.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 2,174.| 26 44,501.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> |:|
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 27
S 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 28
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P>
'-E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 0.| 29 0.
E 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 0.] 30 0.
< | 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 210,474.| 31 201, 246.
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances .. 210,474.| 32 201, 246.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 212 ' 648.]| 33 245 , 7 47.

Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 page12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 398,713.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 407,941.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -9,228.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) .. ... 4 210,474.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use Of faCilties 6
T INVESTMENt OXPONSOS 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMN (B)) oo i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii. 10 201,246.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash |:| Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB CitCUlar A1B32 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2021)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:igg LEA Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 202 1
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

HON

(4]

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

0 00 B0 O

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlzfr?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) pport { :
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 132021 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 Page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 83,747.| 180,008.| 200,757.| 282,022.| 225,356.| 971,890.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines1throughd | 83,747.] 180,008.| 200,757.| 282,022.] 225,356.] 971, 890.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

coumn(@®
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 971 y 890.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 83,747.| 180,008.| 200,757.| 282,022.| 225,356.| 971,890.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 10. 10.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin PartVl) 21,267. 3,905. 4,705. 5,704.| 40,371.| 75,952.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 1047852.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEIre ... | 2 |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column () ... ... ... 14 92.75 %
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization o \:|
> |

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 pages
Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b . .. ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE  ......oooioo oottt ettt et ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... ... ... > \:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ > \:|

132023 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 Pagesa
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? [f

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? |f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
132024 01-04-21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? Jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised. or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. _ _ _ 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

—

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
132025 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
18

11401114 781764 FAM3748 2021.05000 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO FAM37481



DocuSign Envelope ID: 66FFDC1C-9693-4EEA-B2EF-B8D107978AF6

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 pages6
| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

a[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

)]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o | |0 |T |o

w
w

H

® [N (o o
® [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

a|[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |[=

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

~
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 page7
| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2021 Amount for 2021

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2021 distributable amount
Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if

TKre|™jo a0 ||

-

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

o | |0 |T |®

Excess from 2021

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 pages

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

132028 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2021
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENETIL? ... e |:| Yes |:| No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

G A ON =

|:| Yes |:| No

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and seCtion 170 ) (A B) 1) ?
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X > $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 Ppage2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

BegiNNINg DalaNCe 1c
Additions during the year . 1d
Distributions during the year 1e

Ending balance 1f

- 0 Q 0

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Term endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® Q O T

-

by: Yes | No
() Unrelated OrganizationS 3a(i)
(1) Related Organizations 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooooveviveieiiiiiiiiiiiee | 2 0.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 page3
Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
A
B)
©)
D)
E
F
G
H
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—~
M~

—~
M~

I~

(= |

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €Ol. (B) liN€ 15.) o o i oo >
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@) CREDIT CARDS PAYABLE' 745.
@) RENTS IN TRUST 4,249.
@
(©)]
6)
@)
@)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X, col. (B) liN@ 25.) - ...ooooooieoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e | 2 4,994.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 page4

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities .. 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... ... ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ liN€ 12.)  w.oiiiimiiiii et

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prioryearadjustments 2b
C OtNer l0SSeS 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b
c Addlines daand db 4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I line 18.) oo 5

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS ORGANZIED AS A NONPROFIT CORPORATION AND IS EXEMPT

FROM FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND APPLICABLE STATE REGULATIONS. THE ORGANZIATION

FILES FORM 990 TAX RETURNS IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND IN NEW

YORK STATE.

WITH FEW EXCEPTIONS, AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021, THE ORGANIZATION IS NO

LONGER SUBJECT TO U.S. FEDERAL OR STATE INCOME TAX EXAMINATIONS BY TAX

AUTHORITIES FOR YEARS ENDED PRIOR TO DECEMBER 31, 2018. THE TAX RETURNS

FOR YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2021 ARE STILL

SUBJECT TO POTENTIAL AUDIT BY THE IRS AND TAXING AUTHORITIES IN NEW YORK

132054 10-28-21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 pages
[Part XIlI | Supplemental Information (,ntinyed)

STATE. MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANZIATION BELIEVES THEY HAVE NO MATERTIAL

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AND, ACCORDINGLY, THEY HAVE NO RECOGINZED ANY

LIABILITY FOR UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

ili) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual .. . fsm raiser (iv) Gross receipts té zor retaine@ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custody from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total e |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021

FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY,

INC

81-4353748 Ppage2

Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
BED RACE FIRST FROST 6 col. (c))
o (event type) (event type) (total number) '
=)
C
% 1 Grossreceipts 32,153. 29,022- 49,598- 110,773-
o
2 Less: Contributions 25,723. 29,022. 49,598. 104,343.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... . 6,430. 6,430.
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncashprizes
S| 6 Rent/facilitycosts
|
‘8’ 7 Food and beverages
.’Dz
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 3,115. 1,781. 9,671. 14,567.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9O in column (d) | 2 14,567.
11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) .. > -8,137.

Part Ill | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
I

1 GrosSrevenuUe ...
| 2 Cashprizes
3
&
ol 3 Noncashprizes
i
§ 4 Rent/facilitycosts
=

5 Otherdirectexpenses ...

\:| Yes % \:| Yes % \:| Yes %

6 Volunteerlabor \:| No \:| No \:| No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn (d) »

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)  ............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii | 2

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain:

132082 10-21-21
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 Page3s
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer Charitable QamiNg 2 |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b AN OULSIAE FaC Y 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p> $

Description of services provided P>

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? [ Ives [_INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > $
Part IV| Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

132083 10-21-21 Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 Pagea
[Part IV | Supplemental Information ntinued)

Schedule G (Form 990)
132084 11-18-21
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OME No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 2021
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open T9 Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748
Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)@3), section 501(c)(4), and section 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
) . (b) Relationship between disqualified . ) (d) Corrected?
(a) Name of disqualified person person and organization (c) Description of transaction Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958

Partll | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of (b) Relationship [ (c) Purpose (‘3')f Loan to or (e) Original (f) Balance due (9) In (B) ﬁgg{gv(f’rd (i) Written
interested person with organization of loan org;ir;atizn? principal amount default? cgmmittee? agreement?
To |From Yes | No [ Yes | No | Yes | No
TOtAl ek eiie i |2
Part lll [ Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule L (Form 990) 2021 FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748 page2
Part IV [ Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d) Description of c(>$) Sharing C,’f
o . . ganization’s
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
C.S. BURRALL & SON, INC. HUSBAND OF BOARD ME 9,425./COMPANY WRI X

Part V| Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: C.S. BURRALL & SON, INC.

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

HUSBAND OF BOARD MEMBER 100% OWNER OF C.S. BURRALL & SON, INC.

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION §$ 9,425.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: COMPANY WRITES INSURANCE FOR FAMILY

PROMISE. TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUMS PAID TO INSURANCE COMPANY $9,425. TOTAL

COMMISSIONS RECEIVED BY THE HUSBAND IN 2021 $933. BOARD MEMBER IS A

PART-TIME BOOKKEEPER FOR THE COMPANY

(E) SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

Schedule L (Form 990) 2021
132132 11-02-21
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ e
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 202 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC 81-4353748

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PATHWAY FOR HOMELESS CHILDREN AND FAMILIES TO SECURE RELIABLE HOUSING

AND SELF-SUFFICIENCY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 8B:

THERE ARE NO OTHER COMMITTEES WITH AUTHORITY TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

FORM 990 IS GIVEN TO THE BOARD TO LOOK OVER AND REVIEW AND DISCUSS IF THERE

ARE ANY QUESTIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THERE ARE PERIODIC REVIEWS AND ALL BOARD MEMBERS SIGN CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY ANNUALY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
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FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC.
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MIMIB

MENGEL METZGER BARR & (CO. ur

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Family Promise of Ontario County, Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Family Promise of Ontario County, Inc., which comprise the
statements of financial position as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 and the related statements of activities and changes in
net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A
review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of company
management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagements in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards
require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any
material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a
reasonable basis for our conclusion.

We are required to be independent of Family Promise of Ontario County, Inc. and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our reviews.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial
statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

WWW;’&. Lbf

Canandaigua, New York
August 30, 2022

-3-

195 Parrish Street Suite 240 Canandaigua, NY 14424 | P 585,919,2559 F 585,423,5966 mengelmetzgerbarr.com

Additional Offices: Rochester, NY « Elmira, NY « Harnell, NY « An Independent Member of the BDO Seidman Alliance

WE VALUE YOUR FUTURE
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FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31,

ASSETS 2021 2020
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 245,748 $ 212,648
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 245,748 212,648

TOTAL ASSETS § 245,748 $ 212,648

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 745 8§ 1,574
Deferred revenue 39,507 -
Rents in trust 4,249 600
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 44,501 2,174
NET ASSETS, without donor restrictions 201,247 210,474

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  § 245,748 $ 212,648

See independent accountant’s review report and accompanying notes which
are an integral part of the financial statements.
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FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Total
Year ended December 31,
2021 2020
REVENUES:
Direct public and corporate support $ 97,249 § 186,460
Grants 168,467 14,427
Fundraising 36,776 10,668
Interest and dividends 10 267
In-kind contributions - 2,000
Special events, net 69,625 38,002
TOTAL REVENUE 372,127 251,824
Other income:
Forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loans 36,770 32,800
408,897 284,624
EXPENSES:
Program services 371,735 227,765
Supporting services:
Management and general 36,345 29,072
Fundraising 10,044 7,220
46,389 36,292
TOTAL EXPENSES 418,124 264,057
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (9,227) 20,567
Net assets at beginning of year 210,474 189,907

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR  § 201,247 § 210474

See independent accountant’s review report and accompanying notes which
are an integral part of the financial statements.
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FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year ended December 31,

Supporting Services Supporting Services
Program Management Total Program Management Total
Services and General Fundraising 2021 Services and General Fundraising 2020

Salaries and wages § 185,329 $ 24,958 $ 2,124 $ 212,411 § 128,706 $ 17,333 $ 1,475 147,514
Payroll taxes 14,124 1,902 162 16,188 9,833 1,324 113 11,270
Employee benefits 3,969 535 46 4,550 - - - -

203,422 27,395 2,332 233,149 138,539 18,657 1,588 158,784
Advertising and promotion 943 50 - 993 240 13 - 253
Bank charges 2,158 1,439 - 3,597 1,799 1,199 - 2,998
Day center and emergency residential expense 136,670 - - 136,670 52,529 - - 52,529
Dues and subscriptions 2,250 750 - 3,000 2,250 750 - 3,000
Fundraising expense 1 - 7,691 7,692 - - 5,615 5,615
Insurance 7,864 1,966 - 9,830 6,305 1,576 - 7,881
Legal and professional - 1,750 - 1,750 - 2,000 - 2,000
Maintenance and repairs 452 113 - 565 6,630 1,658 - 8,288
Miscellaneous 2,815 704 - 3,519 2,046 512 - 2,558
Office expense 2,966 748 - 3,714 4,854 1,224 - 6,078
Other program expense 1,639 - - 1,639 437 - - 437
Postage 281 282 - 563 125 126 - 251
Printing 164 21 21 206 132 17 17 166
Training and travel - - - - 120 30 - 150
Utilities and telephone 7,855 876 - 8,731 9,073 1,011 - 10,084
Volunteer expense 2,255 251 - 2,506 2,686 299 - 2,985

Total functional expenses § 371,735 $ 36,345 $ 10,044 $ 418,124 § 227,765 $ 29,072 $ 7,220 § 264,057

See independent accountant’s review report and accompanying notes which
are an integral part of the financial statements.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 66FFDC1C-9693-4EEA-B2EF-B8D107978AF6

FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31,

2021 2020
CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (9,227) % 20,567
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used for
operating activities:
Forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loans (36,770) (32,800)
Changes in certain assets and liabilities affecting operations:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (829) 187
Deferred revenue 39,507 -
Rents in trust 3,649 -
NET CASH USED FOR
OPERATING ACTIVITIES (3,670) (12,046)
CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Paycheck Protection Program loans payable 36,770 32,800
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 36,770 32,800
NET INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 33,100 20,754
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 212,648 191,894
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR § 245,748 $ 212,648

See independent accountant’s review report and accompanying notes which
are an integral part of the financial statements.
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FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report)

DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE A: THE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Organization

Family Promise of Ontario County, Inc. (the “Organization”) is a non-profit organization with the objective to
unite community, faith congregations and existing agencies in Ontario County, NY to provide a pathway for
homeless children and families to secure reliable housing and self-sufficiency. The Organization was
established in 2016 and is located in Canandaigua, New York.

Basis of accounting
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”).

Financial statement presentation
The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of
net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: Net assets over which the Governing Board has discretionary
control to use in carrying on the Organization’s operations in accordance with the guidelines established for
the Organization. The Board may designate portions of the net assets without donor restriction for specific
purposes, projects or investment.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) imposed restrictions.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of
time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where
the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released
when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for
which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. At December 31, 2021 and 2020, there were
no net assets with donor restrictions.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and certain money market account balances are maintained at financial institutions located in upstate New
York and are insured by the FDIC up to $250,000 at each institution. The Organization considers all highly
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. In the normal course of
business, the cash account balances at any given time may exceed insured limits. However, the Organization
has not experienced any losses in such accounts and does not believe it is exposed to significant risk in cash and
cash equivalents.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded on the basis of cost or the estimated fair market value at the date such
property is donated. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method on a basis considered adequate to
depreciate the assets over their estimated useful lives. Expenditures for renewals and betterments are
capitalized while expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to operations as incurred. Upon sale or
retirement, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and the related gain or
loss is reflected in operations. The Organization did not have any capitalized property and equipment at
December 31, 2021 and 2020.
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FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report)

DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

NOTE A: THE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Cont’d

Deferred revenue
The Organization records grant revenue as deferred revenue until it is expended for the purpose of the grant, at
which time it is recognized as revenue.

Income taxes

The Organization is organized as a nonprofit corporation and is exempt from federal and state income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and applicable state regulations. The Organization files
Form 990 tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in New York State.

With few exceptions, as of December 31, 2021, the Organization is no longer subject to U.S. federal or state
income tax examinations by tax authorities for years ended prior to December 31, 2018. The tax returns for
years ended December 31, 2018 through December 31, 2021 are still subject to potential audit by the IRS and
taxing authorities in New York State. Management of the Organization believes they have no material
uncertain tax positions and, accordingly, they have not recognized any liability for unrecognized tax benefits.

Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of programs and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses presents the natural classification detail of expenses
by function. The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one
program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently
applied. All expenses that are allocated to programs or supporting function are allocated on the basis of
estimates of time and effort.

Advertising
The Organization expenses all advertising related costs as they are incurred. Advertising expense for the years
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 amounted to $993 and $253, respectively.

Grant revenue

A majority of the Organization’s revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable grant, which is conditioned upon
certain performance requirements and/or the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received
are recognized as revenue when the Organization has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific grant
provisions. Certain grants are subject to audit and retroactive adjustments by its funders. Any changes
resulting from these audits are recognized in the year they become known. Amounts received prior to incurring
qualifying expenditures are reported as deferred revenue in the accompanying statements of financial position
and amounted to $39,507 at December 31, 2021. There were no deferred revenue amounts at December 31,
2020 and 2019. The Organization does not have any additional cost-reimbursement grants at December 31,
2021 and 2020 for which qualifying expenditures have not yet been incurred and cash advances were not
received.

Unconditional contributions are recognized as revenue in the period pledged and included in direct public and
corporate support.
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FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report)

DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

NOTE A: THE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Cont’d

New accounting pronouncements:

Leases

In February 2016, the FASB issued a new standard related to leases to increase transparency and
comparability among entities by requiring the recognition of right-of-use (“ROU”) assets and lease liabilities
on the balance sheet. Most prominent among the changes in the standard is the recognition of ROU assets
and lease liabilities by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases under current U.S. GAAP. For
nonpublic entities, the FASB voted on May 20, 2020, to extend the guidance in this new standard to be
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and interim periods within fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2022. The Organization is currently evaluating the provisions of this standard
to determine the impact the new standard will have on the Organization’s financial position or results of
operations.

Gifts-in-kind

In September 2020, the FASB issued a new accounting update to improve transparency in the reporting of
contributed nonfinancial assets, also known as gifts-in-kind. The update requires not-for-profit entities to
present contributed nonfinancial assets separately on the statement of activities, apart from contributions of
cash and other financial assets. In addition, the update requires not-for-profit entities to disclose in the notes
to the financial statements a breakout of the different types of gifts-in-kind recognized, any donor restrictions
associated with the gift, the valuation technique(s) used to arrive at the fair value measure, whether or not the
gift-in-kind was monetized, and any policies on monetization. The update is effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2021 and will be applied on a retrospective basis. The Organization is currently
evaluating the provisions of this update to determine the impact it will have on the Organization’s financial
statements.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at December 31, 2021 and 2020 and the reported amounts of support and revenue and expenses for
the years then ended. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent events

The Organization has conducted an evaluation of potential subsequent events occurring after the statement of
financial position date through August 30, 2022, which is the date the financial statements are available to be
issued. No subsequent events requiring disclosure were noted.

NOTE B: LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity to meet operating needs and general expenditures within one
year. Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting
their use, within one year of the statement of financial position date was $245,748 and $212,648 at
December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

-10-
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FAMILY PROMISE OF ONTARIO COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report)

DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

NOTE C: SPECIAL EVENTS, NET

Special events, net consisted of the following:

December 31,
2021 2020
Special events $ 73,997 $ 43,104
Less: costs of direct benefits to donors 4,372 5,102

Special events, net ~ $ 69,625 $ 38,002

NOTE D: CONCENTRATIONS

The Organization receives a substantial amount of its support from grants. A significant reduction in the level
of this support, if this were to occur, may have an effect on the Organization’s program and activities.

NOTE E: COMMITMENTS

The Organization has entered into several one-year apartment leases to be used by families while awaiting
permanent housing. As part of the program agreement with the Organization, a portion of the participant’s
income is held as a security deposit to cover any damages and any remaining amounts are returned to the
participant after obtaining permanent housing. At December 31, 2021 and 2020, there was $4,249 and $600,
respectively, held by the Organization.

NOTE F: FINANCIAL IMPACT OF COVID-19 OUTBREAK

On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization (“WHO”) announced a global health emergency because
of a new strain of coronavirus (the “COVID-19 outbreak™) and the risks to the international community as the
virus spreads globally beyond its point of origin. In March 2020, the WHO classified the COVID-19 outbreak
as a pandemic, based on the rapid increase in exposure globally. Management is actively monitoring the global
situation on its financial condition, liquidity, operations, suppliers, industry, and workforce. Given the daily
evolution of the COVID-19 outbreak and the global responses to curb its spread, the Organization is not able to
estimate the effects of the COVID-19 outbreak on its results of operations, financial condition, or liquidity for
the year ending December, 2022.

Paycheck Protection Program loans payable

In response to the COVID-19 outbreak, in May 2020, the Organization applied for and was approved by a bank
for a loan of $32,800 through the Paycheck Protection Program established by the Small Business
Administration (SBA). The loan was funded on May 19, 2020 and the Organization received forgiveness in
May 2021. The Organization applied for a second loan of $36,770 through the Paycheck Protection Program
established by the Small Business Administration. The loan was funded on March 23, 2021 and the
Organization received forgiveness in November 2021 and is included in other income within the accompanying
statements of activities and changes in net assets for the years ended December 2021 and 2020.
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